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Miller, Steve

From: Dernbach, BJ

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 11:31 AM
To: Miller, Steve ;
Subject: Drafting Request: Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial Bridge

Here is the language for a bill that would memorize the bridges carrying 39/90/94 over the Wisconsin River as the
American Revolution Memorial Bridge

Section xx.xxx (1) Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial Bridge.
The department shall designate and mark, consistent with any standards that may be developed by the department for

memorial highway designations, the bridges carrying Interstate 39/90/94 over the Wisconsin River in Columbia County
between the towns of Dekorra and Caledonia as the "Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial Bridge" as a
memorial to those who are buried in Wisconsin that served this nation during the Revolutionary War.

(2) Upon receipt of sufficient contributions from interested parties, including any county, city, village, or town, to cover the
costs of erecting and maintaining markers specified in sub. (1), the department shall erect and maintain the markers. No
state funds, other than from the receipt of contributions under this subsection, may be expended for the erection or
maintenance-of the markers.

(3) To the extent that such markers are consistent with standards developed by the department for memorial highway
designations, the markers should be erected at the Interstate rest areas located nearest to these bridges.

Thanks for all the help.

BJ Dernbach

Legislative Assistant
Representative J.A. "Doc" Hines
Phone: (608) 266-7746

Fax: (608) 282-3642
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AN A oo rélating to: designating and marking a bridge in Columbia County

as the Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial Bridge.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, certain highway routes and bridges have been designated
and marked to memorialize, commemorate, or recognize certain individuals, groups,
or events. This bill directs the Department of Transportation to designate and, upon
receipt of sufficient contributions from interested parties, mark the bridge across the
Wisconsin River between the towns of kog:a and Caledbnia as the Veterans of the
American Revolution Memorial Bridge'to serve as a memorial to the veterans who
are buried in Wisconsin who served this nation in the American Revolution. No state
funds, other than from contributions from interested parties, may be used for the
erection or maintenance of any marker to identify the bridge as the “Veterans of the
American Revolution Memorial Bridge.” '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 84.1024’501“ the statutes is created to read:
84.1024 Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial Bridge. (1)

!
The department shall designate and, subject to sub. (2),5 mark the bridge 0n@§d
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SECTION 1

@ l§39/90/’94 across the Wisconsin River between the towns of Dekorra and Caledonia in
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Columbia County as the “Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial Bridge) as
a living memorial to and in honor of veterans who are buried in Wisconsin who se;ved
this nation in the American Revolution. |

(2) Upon receipt of sufficient contributions from interested parties, including
any county, city, village, or town, to cover the costs of erecting and maintaining
markers for the bridge specified in sub. (151;0 clearly identify to motorists the
designation of the bridge as the “Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial
Bridge,” the department shall erect and maintain the markers as provided in sub.
( 1)\f No state funds, other than from the receipt of contributions under this
subsection, may be expended for the erection or maintenance of the markers.

(3) Upon receipt of sufficient contributions from interested parties, including
any county, city, village, or town, to cover the costs of erecting and maintaining
directional markers, the department shall erect and maintain, at the &% interstate
rest areas located nearest to the bridge specified in sub. (1{ directional markers
identifying the bridge as the “Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial

Bridge.” No state funds, other than from the receipt of contributions under this

subsection, may be expended for the erection or maintenance of the directional

wmm@«:f%

markers.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE
FROM THE ,
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

ATTN: B.J. Dernbach

Your request specified that markers for the Veterans of the American Revolution
Memorial Bridge be placed at interstate rest areas nearest to the(th brldge Thisis
an unusual term that is not present in any other statute creating a memorial bridge.

Typicallysmarkers for memorial bridges are located on lands nea@%e bridge. I have 4
provided that markers be placed near the bridge and @%ﬁat directional markers be
placed at the interstate rest areas closest to the bridge. Is that acceptable?

Brett A. Balinsky

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7380

E-mail: brett.balinsky@legis.wisconsin.gov




DRAFTER’S NOTE : LRB-2203/P1dn
FROM THE BAB:wli:pg
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

April 9, 2007

ATTN: B.J. Dernbach

Your request specified that markers for the Veterans of the American Revolution
Memorial Bridge be placed at interstate rest areas nearest to the bridge. This is an
unusual term that is not present in any other statute creating a memorial bridge.
Typically, markers for memorial bridges are located on lands near the bridge. I have
provided that markers be placed near the bridge and that directional markers be
placed at the interstate rest areas closest to the bridge. Is that acceptable?

Brett A. Balinsky

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7380

E-mail: brett.balinsky@legis.wisconsin.gov
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN Ac te 84.1024 of the statutes; relating to: designating and marking

a bridge in Columbia County as the Veterans of the American Revolution

Memorial Bridge.

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
Wisconsin River between the towns of Dekorra and Caledonia as the “Veterans of the
American Revolution Memorial Bridge” to serve as a memorial to the veterans who
are buried in Wisconsin who served this nation in the American Revolution. No state
funds, other than from contributions from interested parties, may be used for the
erection or maintenance of any marker to identify the bridge as the “Veterans of the
American Revolution Memorial Bridge.”

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 84.1024 of the statutes is created to read:
84.1024 Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial Bridge. (1) The

department shall designate and, subject to sub. (2), mark the bridge on I 39/90/94
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SECTION 1
across the Wisconsin River between the towns of Dekorra and Caledonia in Columbia
County as the “Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial Bridge,” as a living
memorial to and in honor of veterans who are buried in Wisconsin who served this

nation in the American Revolution.
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any county, city, village, or town, to cover the costs of erecting and maintaining
markers for the bridge specified in sub. (1) to clearly identify to mdtorists the
designation of the bridge as the “Veterans of the American Revoh}tion Memorial
Bridge,” the department shall erect and maintain the markers as provided in sub.

(1). No state funds, other than from the receipt of contributions under this / f

%\MSectmn may be expended for the erection or maintenance of the markers.
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fﬁ,'f Upon receipt of sufficient contributions from interested parties, including

any county, city, village, or town, to cover the costs of erecting and maintaining
directional markers, the department shall eréct and maintain, at the 2 interstate
rest areas located nearest to the bridge speciﬁéd in sﬁb; (1), directional markers
identifying the bridge as the “Veterans of the American Re\;olution Memorial
Bridge.” No state funds, other than from the receipt of contributions under this
subsection, may be exj)ended for the erection or maintenance of the directional
markers.

(END)
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AN Ac create 84.1024 of the statutes; relating to: designating and marking
a bridge in Columbia County as the Veterans of the American Revolution

Memorial Bridge.

e— — -

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
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BILL ‘ SECTION 1
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

o ,
7 mers, the department shall erect and maintain, at the 2 interstate

markers

rest areas located nearest to the bridge specified in sub. (1), directional
identifying the bridge as the “Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial

Bridge.” No state funds, other than from the receipt of contributions under this

ko 1%

subsection, may be expended for the erection or maintenance of the
markers.

(END)




Bésford, Sarah

From: Dernbach, BJ

Sent: Monday; May 14, 2007 1:07 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2203/2 Topic: Create Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial

Bridge over the Wisconsin River in Columbia County.

Please Jacket LRB 07-2203/2 for the ASSEMBLY.
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2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 351

May 21,2007 — Introduced by Representatives HINES, HAfIN BALLWEG, BERCEAU,

BIESN\ GRONEMUS, GUNDERSON, GUNDRUM, LoTtHIAN, M. WILLIAMS, OWENS,
PETROWSKI, SHERIDAN, SUDER, TAUCHEN, TOWNSENP and TURNER, cosponsored
by Senators MILLER, OLSEN, BRESKE, DARLING, EXPENBACH, KEDZIE LassA and
PLALE, by\request of the National Society 6f the Sons of the American
Revolutmn eferred to Committee on Tranéportation.

1 AN ACT to create 84.1024f the st utes; relating to: designating and marking
2 a bridge in Columbia County as the Veterans of the American Revolution

3 Memorial Bridge.

and marked to mem ize certain individuals, groups,
or events. This bill di ation to designate and, upon
receipt of sufficiert contributions from interested parties, mark the bridge across the
Wisconsin River' between the towns of Dekorra and Caledonia as the “Veterans of the
American Reyolution Memorial Bridge” to serve as a memorial to the veterans who
are buried ip’ Wisconsin who served this nation in the American Revolution. No state
funds, othér than from contributions from interested parties, may be used for the
erection 6r maintenance of any marker to identify the bridge as the “Veterans of the
Amerigan Revolution Memorial Bridge.”

THhe people of the staie of Wiseoizsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ,

4 / SECTION 1. 84.1024 of the statutes is created to read: \
5 / 84.1024 Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial Bridge. (l)xﬁge
Y

,/é department shall designate and, subject to sub. (2), mark the bridge on I 39/90/9 4
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REVISION REPORT
INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND REFERENCE OF PROPOSALS

Under Assembly Rule 174,
Monday, May 21, 2007 at 9:09 AM

is considered the official date and time of introduction for the proposals listed in this document.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 351 (LRB -2203)

Relating to: designating and marking a bridge in Columbia County as the Veterans of the American Revolution Memorial Bridge.
By Representatives Hines, Hahn, Ballweg, Berceau, Bies, Gronemus, Gunderson, Gundrum, Lothiza-—V-3 illiams, Owens,

Petrowski, Sheridan, Suder, Tauchen, Townsend a -Gosponsored by Senators Miller, Olse reske, Darling,
Erpenbach, Kedzie, Lassa and Plale by request of the Wisconsin Society of the Sons of the American Revotution.

Referred to Committee on TRANSPORTATION:




